From: Tracee Davis

To: erry Ritsos

Subject: 3061 Bid Results

Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:32:58 PM

Attachments: im 1.pni
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Event Number LAS C/E - 3061 (PWP-CL-2024-406) Adde Organization Nevada Gov eMarketplace
Event Title RAPID RESPONSE VERTICAL CONSTRUCT Workgroup Clark County Department of Aviation
Event Description Public Works Project PWP-CL-2024-406 | Event Owner Tracee Davis
Event Type CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Email traceej@LASairport.com
Issue Date 2/13/2024 09:55:02 AM (PT) Phone 1(702) 261-5546
Close Date 9/10/2024 01:30:00 PM (PT) Fax
Responding Supplier City State Response Submitted Lines Responded Response Total
Martin Harris Construction LL Las Vegas NV 9/10/2024 11:57:57 AM (PT) 8 $1,891,500.00
Muller Construction (CMMCHN Las Vegas NV 9/10/2024 01:03:28 PM (PT) 3 $2,097,535.00
Monument Construction Henderson NV 9/10/2024 01:24:50 PM (PT) 8 $2,217,100.00
Sletten Construction of NevaLas Vegas NV 9/9/2024 06:05:43 PM (PT) 8 52,430,900.00

Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data is included.
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LAS C/E - 3061 (PWP-CL-2024-406) Adde Organization
RAPID RESPONSE VERTICAL CONSTRUCT Workgroup
Public Works Project PWP-CL-2024-406 | Event Owner
CCDept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Email

Phone

Fax

Nevada Gov eMarketplace
Clark County Department of Aviation
Tracee Davis
traceej@LASairport.com

1(702) 261-5586

Responding supplier City State Response submitted
Martin Harris Construction LL Las Vegas NV 9/10/2024 11:57:57 AM (PT)
Muller Construction (CMMCh Las Vegas NV 9/10/2024 01:03:28 PM (PT)
Monument Construction _ Henderson NV 9/10/2024 01:24:50 PM (PT)
sletten Construction of NevaLas Vegas NV 9/9/2024 06:05:43 PM (PT)
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